Hernando
County

. . 621 West Jefferson Street
Housing Authority Brooksville, FL. 54601

Telephone: (352) 754-4160

MEMORANDUM Fax: (352) 754-4168
DATE: October 5, 2023
TO: The Honorable Chairman and
Members of the Board of County Commissioners
VIA: Jeffery Rogers
County Administrator
FROM: Terri M. Beverly, Executive Director

Hernando County Housing Authority

SUBJECT:  Annual Report for The State Housing Initiatives Partnership (SHIP) Program Fiscal Year
19/20 Closeout

OVERVIEW:

Each year all local governments participating in the SHIP Program must submit annual reports to the
Florida Housing Finance Corporation (FHFC). The report reflects the SHIP activities for the State Fiscal
Year (FY) 2019-2020 (closeout) and FY 2020-2021 (interim year 1).

The report is required by Florida Statutes to be certified by the local government’s chief elected official or
his or her designee as accurate and complete ad the local housing incentive strategies of the local housing
assistance plan for the SHIP Program have been implemented or are in the process of being implemented
pursuant to the adopted schedule.

To close out FY 19/20 an exception is needed to move the listed items from FY 20/21 10 19/20:
* Rochester Park in the amount of $100,000.00
¢ Jazmin Rivera in the amount of $20,000.00
e Mid Florida in the amount of $50,000.00
e Mid Florida in the amount the amount of $46,724.31 ($3,275.69 will remain in FY 20/21)

BUDGET IMPACT:
N/A

LEGAL IMPACT:
The Board may act per Florida Statutes Chapter. 420.907.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Staff recommends that the Board of County Commissioners:

Approve the SHIP Annual Report for FY 19/20 allowing the exception to move items
from 20/21 to 19/20 and authorize the Chairman to sign the Certification form.




